
 

 

 

 

 

November 28, 2018 

By Electronic Mail and U.S. Postal Mail 

 

Jack C. Birch, Esq. 

Birch Kaufman, LLC 

The Huntington Building 

703 North Huntington Street  

Syracuse, IN 46567 

jcb@birchkaufman.com  

 

Re: Petition for Administrative Review – Variance No. 18-10-02 – Tippy Creek Winery Cables 

      

Dear Mr. Birch:  

 

The Commission is in receipt of your electronically-filed petition for administrarive review of 
Variance No. 18-10-02 – Tippy Creek Winery Cables, dated 11/27/2018. The petition for review is timely 

and has been granted by the Commission. The petition has been assigned to the Commission’s 

administrative law judge.   

 

The judge’s office will contact you to make arrangements for further proceedings. Should you 

have any questions, you may contact our staff attorney assigned to the matter, Justin Guedel, at 

JGuedel@dhs.in.gov or (317) 234-9515.  

 

Sincerely, 

 
Douglas J. Boyle, Director 

Fire Prevention and Building Safety Commission 

Indiana Department of Homeland Security 

302 W. Washington Street, Room E-208 

Indianapolis, IN 46204 

doboyle@dhs.in.gov 

(317) 650-7720 

  

 

Enclosure 

cc:  Justin Guedel, IDHS Staff Attorney (via personal service) 

 The Honorable Chelsea E. Smith, Administrative Law Judge (via personal service) 

 File 

mailto:jcb@birchkaufman.com
mailto:JGuedel@dhs.in.gov
mailto:doboyle@dhs.in.gov


From: DHS Legal Mailbox
To: Boyle, Douglas J (DHS)
Subject: FW: Petition for Review
Date: Tuesday, November 27, 2018 2:44:53 PM
Attachments: 68379161_variance_commission_report.pdf

68380022_18.10.02 Tippy Creek Winery Cables, Leesburg.pdf

 
 
From: noreply@formstack.com [mailto:noreply@formstack.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, November 27, 2018 1:47 PM
To: DHS Legal Mailbox <Legal@dhs.IN.gov>
Subject: Petition for Review
 
**** This is an EXTERNAL email. Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or
click links from unknown senders or unexpected email. ****

Formstack Submission For: petition for review 
Submitted at 11/27/18 1:46 PM

Individual
Name: Daniel Richcreek

Business
Name: : Tippy Creek Winery

Phone
Number: (574) 453-9003

Email
Address: daniel@tippycreekwinery.com

Mailing
Address:

5920 North 200 East 
Leesburg, IN 46580

Are you
represented
by an
attorney?:

Yes

mailto:Legal@dhs.IN.gov
mailto:DoBoyle@dhs.IN.gov
https://soi.formstack.com/forms/petition_for_review
mailto:daniel@tippycreekwinery.com



2009 IEC 225.18 Not Approved


Edition Code Code Section


Project Number


Tippy Creek Winery Cables


Project Name


18-10-02


Variance Number


Commission Action & Date


Commission Conditions


You are advised that if you desire an administrative review of this action, you 


must file a written petition for review at the above address with the Fire 


Prevention and Building Safety Commission.  Your petition must fully identify


the matter for which you seek review no later than eighteen(18) calender days from 


the above stated date of this letter, unless such date is a Saturday, Sunday, legal 


holiday under state statute, or day that the Department of Homeland Security's 


offices are closed during regular business hours; in which case the deadline would


be the first day thereafter that is not a Saturday, Sunday, legal holiday under 


state statute, or day that the Department of Homeland Security's 


offices are closed during regular business hours.  If you do so, your petition for


review will be granted and an administrative proceeding will be conducted by an 


administrative law judge appointed by the Fire Prevention and Building Safety 


Commission. If you do not file a petition for review, this action will be final.


11/07/2018


Dear Daniel Richcreek,


This letter provides notice below of the action taken by the Fire Prevention and


Building Safety Commission on your application(s) for a variance(s) from the


Commission's rules under IC 22-13-2-11 and 675 IAC 12-5.  The Commission  


considered the application with all alternatives offered, as a part of its 


published agenda, at its regular meeting on November 7, 2018.  


Daniel Richcreek


Tippy Creek Winery


,


November 13, 2018







Please be further advised that you may request an opportunity to informally discuss 


this matter prior to filing a petition for review. Such informal discussion, or 


request therefore, does not extend the deadline for filing a petition for review 


and, therefore, any request for an informal discussion should be made promptly, 


preferably by telephone or e-mail, upon receipt of this letter.


                                                                                    


                                     Sincerely,


                                     Douglas J. Boyle    


                                     Fire Prevention and Building Safety Commission


                                     Indiana Department of Homeland Security


                                     




















































































Attorney
Name: Jack Birch

Firm: Birch Kaufman, LLC

Phone
Number: 5744575100

Email
Address: jcb@birchkaufman.com

Mailing
Address:

703 North Huntington Street
Syracuse, IN 46567

Order
Number: -2

Facility |
Device |
Boiler ID:

Tippy Creek Winery Cables

Date Order
Received: Nov 13, 2018

How did you
receive the
Order? :

Email

Entity
Issuing
Order:

Fire Prevention and Building Safety Commission

Entity Name:

Upload
Order: View File

Was this
order
specifically
directed to
you?:

Yes

Explain: Daniel Richcreek / Tippy Creek Winery own and operate the
facility upon which he cables are located.

mailto:jcb@birchkaufman.com
https://s3.amazonaws.com/files.formstack.com/uploads/3179105/68379161/457477194/68379161_variance_commission_report.pdf


Have you
been
aggrieved or
adversely
affected by
the order?:

Yes

Explain: Daniel Richcreek / Tippy Creek Winery own and operate the
facility upon which he cables are located.

If the order
was not
specifically
directed to
you and you
have not
been
aggrieved or
adversely
affected by
the order,
are you
entitled to
review under
some other
law? :

What law?:

I request
review of the
entire order
described
above:

Yes

If you are not
requesting
review of the
entire order,
what is the
scope of your
request?:

I request a
stay of
effectiveness:

Yes

The lights and cables as installed do not adversely impact public



What is the
basis of your
challenge? :

health safety or welfare. The The lights and cables are attached at
the highest point available under the building eve, finished height 8'
6" from ground level. The cables and lights extend higher as they
move away from the building to a supporting post. The lights
provide illumination for foot traffic of patrons and staff in an
outdoor seating area. The lighting is secured by an separate cable
designed to carry the weight of the lighting, avoiding strain on
electrical wires and specifically designed for exterior use. Lights
are installed on an appropriate outdoor GFI protected circuit.
Raising the connection point above the eve would eliminate the
protection of the electrical outlet provided by the eve. Beyond the
electrical outlet connection, petitioner has attempted to raise the
cable and lighting as rapidly as reasonable possible to achieve
compliance with the rule while attempting to maintain a reasonable
aesthetic quality for seating the area.

What is your
desired
outcome? :

Achieve a solution to allow petitioner's outdoor lighting to remain
as installed or with modification which would not require relocating
the electrical outlet above the current building eve, thus eliminating
weather protection for the outlet. Petitioner is interested in
participating in any available informal resolution procedures as
appropriate.

Additional
information
in support of
my request:

Petitioner has attached the variance application previously
submitted and from which he appeals.

Additional
Attachments: View File

Additional
Attachments:

Additional
Attachments:

Copyright © 2018 Formstack, LLC. All rights reserved. This is a customer service email.

Formstack, 8604 Allisonville Road, Suite 300, Indianapolis, IN 46250

https://s3.amazonaws.com/files.formstack.com/uploads/3179105/68380022/457477194/68380022_18.10.02_tippy_creek_winery_cables_leesburg.pdf


2009 IEC 225.18 Not Approved

Edition Code Code Section

Project Number

Tippy Creek Winery Cables

Project Name

18-10-02

Variance Number

Commission Action & Date

Commission Conditions

You are advised that if you desire an administrative review of this action, you 

must file a written petition for review at the above address with the Fire 

Prevention and Building Safety Commission.  Your petition must fully identify

the matter for which you seek review no later than eighteen(18) calender days from 

the above stated date of this letter, unless such date is a Saturday, Sunday, legal 

holiday under state statute, or day that the Department of Homeland Security's 

offices are closed during regular business hours; in which case the deadline would

be the first day thereafter that is not a Saturday, Sunday, legal holiday under 

state statute, or day that the Department of Homeland Security's 

offices are closed during regular business hours.  If you do so, your petition for

review will be granted and an administrative proceeding will be conducted by an 

administrative law judge appointed by the Fire Prevention and Building Safety 

Commission. If you do not file a petition for review, this action will be final.

11/07/2018

Dear Daniel Richcreek,

This letter provides notice below of the action taken by the Fire Prevention and

Building Safety Commission on your application(s) for a variance(s) from the

Commission's rules under IC 22-13-2-11 and 675 IAC 12-5.  The Commission  

considered the application with all alternatives offered, as a part of its 

published agenda, at its regular meeting on November 7, 2018.  

Daniel Richcreek

Tippy Creek Winery

,

November 13, 2018



Please be further advised that you may request an opportunity to informally discuss 

this matter prior to filing a petition for review. Such informal discussion, or 

request therefore, does not extend the deadline for filing a petition for review 

and, therefore, any request for an informal discussion should be made promptly, 

preferably by telephone or e-mail, upon receipt of this letter.

                                                                                    

                                     Sincerely,

                                     Douglas J. Boyle    

                                     Fire Prevention and Building Safety Commission

                                     Indiana Department of Homeland Security
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